Vic (LKKAuto)

From: Vic (LKKAuto)

Sent: Friday, 17 January, 2020 1:46 PM
To: claims@focusauto.com.sg

Cc: Admin A; Vic (LKKAuto)

Subject: RE: SLK 4391 U - LOD
Attachments: img-117133159.pdf

Without Prejudice

Dear Jenny,

We refer to your below email and the contents were noted.

We will get back to you for an update/offer in due course.

Please be informed to send documents to us (LKK) only for Direct Settlement.

Thank you.

« Wishing you @ Happy and Frosperous Lunar New Yeq, »

Best Regards,

Vic Alpeh | Case Handler

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Phone: 6841-2096 | email: vicalpeh @lkkauto.com | fax: 6741-4108

Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | S(408933)

¥ LR L.

P

" Save the Larth Print only when necessary-

This e-mail contain confidential and privileged material, and are for the sole use of the intended recipient. Use or distribution by an
unintended recipient is prohibited, and may be a violation of law. If you believe that you received this e-mail in error, please do not
read this e-mail or any attached items. Please delete the e-mail and all attachments, including any copies thereof, and inform the
sender that you have deleted the e-mail, all attachments and any copies thereof. Thank you.

From: claims@focusauto.com.sg [mailto:claims@focusauto.com.sg]
Sent: Friday, 17 January, 2020 1:41 PM



To: Vic (LKKAuto)
Cc: Admin A
Subject: SLK 4391 U - LOD

Dear Vic

Kindly refer to the attached for your reference and necessary action.

Please also advise whether to send the original documents to the Insurance.
Thank you

Best Regards

Jenny Koh

Focus Auto Pte Ltd

No. 1 Kaki Bukit Avenue 6

#02-50 AutoBay Singapore 417883
Tel: 6886 9097 Fax: 6481 9095

Office Hours : Mon ~ Sat, 0900 ~ 1800



